

Application for Public Safety Advisory Board

The information requested below is for consideration of appointment to the City's Public Safety Advisory Board. Please complete and return this form to the City Clerk, along **WITH a brief resume** of your education and experience by or before Monday, April 6, 2020.

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Documents relating to city business are public records and are available to the public and media upon request. Your information provided within this application may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If your information meets an exemption pursuant to state statute, please advise the City Clerk.

Last Name: Flood First Name: Robert Alternate Phone: EDACTED Flood First Name: Robert Flood First Name: Robert Flood First Name: Robert Flood Fl

The Public Safety Advisory Board is comprised of five is comprised of five regular members and one alternate member who serve a one-year term. The functions of the Board include becoming acquainted with the operations and activities of the police and fire departments; fostering understanding and communication between residents and the police and fire departments; reviewing community needs and concerns, expectations, and responses relative to police, fire, and emergency medical services; advising and providing support for enhanced communication and education between the police and fire departments; and strengthening and ensuring, throughout the community, the application of equal protection under the law.

To the extent practicable, board appointments shall be based on the applicant's participation or employment in groups or organizations within the City or County active in crime prevention or drug use prevention or treatment.

Preference will be given to applicants who have completed Coconut Creek Citizen's Academy.

The board meets on a quarterly basis. Appointments will be made at the April 23, 2020, City Commission Meeting.

Please mark Yes OR No for each of the following questions:

- Are you at least 18 years of age and a resident of Coconut Creek?
 Are you least 18 years of age and an owner of a business located within the City?
- 3. Have you participated in or been employed by a group or organization within the City or County active in crime prevention or drug use prevention or treatment?

Yes

No

4. Do you hold a public office?

5. Are you employed by the City?

6. Are you a member of another City Board?

7. Have you ever served on a City Board?

8. Will you be away from the City for extended periods of time?



City of Coconut Creek

No

9. Have you graduated from the City's Citizen Academy?

Signature:

Robert 9 Flood Al Lord

Date:

03/16/20

Robert J. Flood REDACTED

KIIood5758@aol.com

Professional Experience

AIDS Healthcare Foundation – Positive Healthcare (April 2018 to Present) Compliance/Special Investigative Unit (SIU) Manager

• Works with the Compliance Officer to oversee the Special Investigative Unit for the investigation of possible fraud, abuse, and overpayment. Ensures mandatory reporting as required by contract, state and federal law.

Department of Justice, United States Attorney Office, Southern District, Miami, FL (2015 –2018) <u>Health Care Fraud Data Analyst</u>

- Works with civil and criminal healthcare fraud investigations (FBI, OIG-HHS) at the direction of the U.S. Attorney's Office providing litigation and investigative support for the US Attorney and Federal law enforcement agencies.
- Utilizes experience in complex financial Health Care Fraud data analysis, Medicare and Medicaid billing, compliance rules and regulations, and litigation support to drill down potentially millions of records of electronic claims in to detect fraud patterns that further investigations.

SafeGuard Services LLC, Miramar, FL (2008 – 2014) Fraud Investigator/Manager

- Utilizes skills and in-depth knowledge of the Medicare Program as it pertains to reviewing claims and provider behavior for indications of potential fraud, waste, and abuse. Calculation of multimillion-dollar overpayments when aberrant behavior is discovered.
- Responsibilities include oversight and assistance to the development of complex investigations
 for referral to federal law enforcement or other entities and responding to requests for data and
 support for existing casework.

New York City Police Department, New York, NY (1986-2008) Detective Squad Supervisor

- Supervised criminal investigations, including vulnerable populations, managed cases to expectations at COMPSTAT, evaluated subordinates performance, prepared reports, detected and analyzed crime patterns, performed administrative functions.
- Twenty-two years of law enforcement experience encompassing patrol, plainclothes, training, administration, and specialized investigative units.
- Experienced with mass casualty events, disasters, terrorist events, dignitary protection, and large crowds.

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Boston University, Metropolitan College, Master Criminal Justice Fordham University, Fordham College, BA, Political Science

City of Coconut Creek Public Safety Advisory Committee, Vice Chairperson (April 2019 – Present)

Memberships: American Society of Criminology, American Academy for Professional Law Enforcement, Association of Certified Fraud Examiners, National Notary Association